Smrutika Thoti

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 24 October 2024 16:00

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: Meet & Greet Services Goa - Dabolim

Dear Smrutika,
Kindly raise PR for below items

1. SSAirport luggage trolley with basket — 5 at each location
2. Foldable Wheel Chair — 1 at each location

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Meet & Greet Services Goa - Dabolim

Dear Smrutika,

Please process PR for consultant as below.

Concept CS:::; location QTY Designer Scope MEP Scope Item
Goa Concept Design, Design Electrical - Experience
Dabolim - . development & drawings, 3D LV (Data, :
1 Meet And 90165109 | City Side Canopy Area | 2 Sqm. 1 Nos development and Rendering, CCTV etc.), Irtf‘g)slljke;k

Greet Working/GFC drawings set, Digital | ALL BOQ




& physical Material Boards / FF&E ‘ ‘

‘ | ‘ 90165110 ‘ Domestic Arrival Hall ‘ 4 Sgm. | 1 Nos ‘ / Specification sheet, BOQ

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 6:31 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Meet & Greet Services Goa - Dabolim

Dear Team,

We Have created cost centre, store and location.

Cost Centre Store Location
Entity/Location Code Outlet/Location Name Code Code
TFSPL 90165109 GOA MEET AND GREET- CITY SIDE 90165109 90165109
TFSPL 90165110 GOA MEET AND GREET - DOM ARI 90165110 90165110

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 October 2024 15:35

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

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




Dear Omkar,

Kindly update below cost centre code in safal and NAV.

SR NO. ACTION COST CENTER NAME ENTITY HAME BRANCH NAME COS5T
1 it GOAMEET AND GREET- CITY SIDE TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE S PRIVATE LIMITED GOA KIQSK -
2 I GOA MEET AND GREET - DOM ARI TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE S PRIVATE LIMITED GOA KIQSK .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 23 October 2024 13:13

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Meet & Greet Services Goa - Dabolim

Dear Nimisha,
Please create cost centers as below for Dabolim Goa.

1. Meet & Greet - City Side Canopy Area - 2 sq. mts.
2. Meet & Greet - Domestic Arrival Hall - 4 sq. mts.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan Mehta
<darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Meet & Greet Services Goa - Dabolim




Hi Santosh/Shashank,

We should be able to start the meet and greet services immediately, how are we prepared for the same.
AAl rent should start by 27.10.24

Can we list down what all do we need for this and timelines to arrange the requisite.
Regards,

Vipul



